From: Joe A. Lopez

To: Antonio Amaro

Cc: Juan Guerrero; Cesar A. Guerra; Erika Hernandez

Subject: RE: Notice of Award ITB 2022-18 Annual Contract for Refuse Collection
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 9:58:27 AM

Attachments: image005.png

Mr. Amaro I was out for a few days. Thank you for your timely response and proposal but I
need to do what is in the best interest for the Tax payers of Webb County and to support
competitive pricing for best value. Although you had more than 50% of the sites awarded to
South Sanitation.. I respect your position and will move on.. just wanted to double check to
make sure that was your final decision.

I will proceed to rescind the award to Southern Sanitation.

Thank you,

Jose Angel Lopez I1I, CTPM
Webb County Purchasing Agent
1110 Washington Street, Ste. 101
Laredo, Texas 78040

Phone (956) 523-4125

Fax (956) 523-5010

Please visit our eProcurement portal, https://webbcountyebid.ionwave.net/ for access to all Webb
County Purchasing solicitations.

eBid Counry

From: Antonio Amaro <aamaro@southernsanitation.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 2:49 PM

To: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Juan Guerrero <juguerrero@webbcountytx.gov>; Cesar A. Guerra
<ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Erika Hernandez <erikah@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Notice of Award ITB 2022-18 Annual Contract for Refuse Collection

Good afternoon Mr. Lopez,
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As we discussed before, we will not be able to accept the award of the locations in this form. We
would definitely consider the full list of locations if Webb County agrees.

Regards,
Antonio Amaro

From: Joe A. Lopez
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 9:07 AM

To: aamaro@southernsanitation.com
Cc: Juan Guerrero; Cesar A. Guerra; Erika Hernandez
Subject: FW: Notice of Award ITB 2022-18 Annual Contract for Refuse Collection

Mr. Amaro good morning,

I need to execute the contracts so they are ready for October the 15%. As discussed last week
over the phone, Southern Sanitation was awarded 18 sites and another vendor was awarded 16
sites. The basis for that was low bid. I understand Southern Sanitations position in wanting to
be considered for the entire 34 sites, but we are using public funds and it is my responsibility
to promote competition and seek best price. 1 ask that Mr. Trevino reconsider the award so
Webb County can take advantage of the lower pricing on the 18 sites he was awarded. Please
let me kn noon today. Should I not hear back from you then I will respect Southern
Sanitations position to decline the award.

Respectfully,

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

Bid B8 (

From: Antonio Amaro <aamaro@southernsanitation.com>

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 10:57 AM

To: Juan Guerrero <juguerrero@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Notice of Award ITB 2022-18 Annual Contract for Refuse Collection

Good morning Mr. Guerrero,
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We respectfully like to decline the award letter that includes a partial list of locations. We would be
interested in providing service to the full list if this is something that is considered.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 956-723-3333.

Best Regards,
Antonio Amaro

From: Juan Guerrero
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 1:29 PM

To: aamaro@southernsanitation.com
Subject: RE: Notice of Award ITB 2022-18 Annual Contract for Refuse Collection

Mr. Amaro,

We would like for you to come in to the Webb County Purchasing Department at 1110
Washington St., Ste. 101 to sign the agreement between Southern Sanitation and Webb County for ITB
2022-18 Annual Contract for Refuse Collection. Please confirm if you will stop by to make sure we are
available to assist you.

If you have reservations due to Covid-19, please advise and | will send you the agreement via email.

In addition, we respectfully request that Eorm 1295 be completed online in accordance with state law. “A
governmental entity or state agency may not enter into certain contracts with a business entity unless the
business entity submits a disclosure of interested parties” (Filing Reports Form 1295Certificate of
Interested Parties). | have included a link for your convenience.

https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/1295/

Thank you,

Juan Guerrero Jr., CTCD
Contract Administrator

Webb County Purchasing Dept.
1110 Washington St. Ste. 101
Laredo, TX 78040

(956) 523-4149

juguerrero@webbcountytx.gov
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Please visit our eProcurement portal, https://webbcountyebid.ionwave.net/ for online acccess to all
Webb County Purchasing Solicitations.
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From: Juan Guerrero

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 4:02 PM

To: 'aamaro@southernsanitation.com' <aamaro@southernsanitation.com>

Cc: Nathan Bratton <nbratton@webbcountytx.gov>; Nohely Flores <nflores@webbcountytx.gov>;
Fortunato Paredes <foparedes@webbcountytx.gov>; Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>; Cesar
A. Guerra <ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Erika Hernandez <erikah@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: Notice of Award ITB 2022-18 Annual Contract for Refuse Collection

Mr. Amaro,

Please see attached Notice of Award for ITB 2022-18 Annual Contract for Refuse
Collection. Attached additionally is the list of awarded locations.

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
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